
 

City Manager’s Office 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: May 5, 2023 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Doug Thornley, City Manager  Approved Electronically 

FROM: Kerrie Koski, Public Works Director/City Engineer 

  Khalil Wilson, Assistant Director Public Works   

   

SUBJECT:  Regional Transportation Commission (RTC) FY23 Interlocal Cooperative 

Agreement (ICA) Program of Projects Status Update     

  

This memo has been prepared in response to questions from the City Council members in regard  

to the status of the FY23 program of projects that the council approved on February 9, 2022.  

 

FY23 ICA - Traffic & Intelligent Transportation Systems projects all are in the design 

phase, and several are scheduled for construction this year. By the end of 2024, all projects are 

scheduled to be constructed. Five of the projects listed below under the South Meadows are 

prioritized in the South Meadows Multimodal Transportation Study. The full study can be found 

on the RTC website at: https://www.rtcwashoe.com/mpo-corridor-plan/  

  

 

https://www.rtcwashoe.com/mpo-corridor-plan/


FY23 ICA -Roadway projects are all in the design phase, and the construction year is noted on 

the table and the map below.  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 



FY23 ICA - Pavement Preservation projects, which include preventative maintenance (surface 

treatments), corrective maintenance (mill and overlays), and roadway reconstruction, are all 

scheduled for construction to start within the next several months and will be completed by the 

end of this year. The map attached shows the location of the streets included in this category. 
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